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ATT: Yancy Roy

the comrption of the "merit serection" process to the

Dear Mr. Roy:

As discussed, the commission on Judicial Nomination's abandonment of ..merit

,1et1ti31.'nrilin/6; is the subjgct of CJA's october 16, 2000 report - copies of which were
l:li;*t::".11$ Tfg ro the New york orrices 9i,r,: Go.verno, *a cr'i"r Judge - inaddition to the bfr associations purporting to evaluate the commission,s,*;;;;;;.

A copywill be mailed foryourreview.

Meantime fa)rcd h€rewith is ourReport's Conclusioru providing athumbnail l-page sumrnary,as well as the Report's cover and first two introductory pages. CJA's Letter to the Editor,,,AnAppeal to Fairness: Revisit the court ofAppeals" fN*4ro.kPn$, w2'gg)- which is theReport's first Exhibit, refened to on p4ge t - ir a* r*J nffifi ;* ,€n"- 
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Thankyou. €-ta (gad

Yours for a quality judiciary,
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ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)


